
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "William Hay"
Subject: change of name from Diamondex Resources Ltd. to Canterra Minerals Corporation
Date: Thursday, September 02, 2010 2:30:00 PM

Thank you and the cheques have been received in our office.  Once they have been processed from
this end and forwarded to INAC, they will issue you with a receipt.
 
On another note, since the company has changed it’s name from Diamondex to Canterra we will
need a copy of the Articles indicating same.  Please forward to my attention.
Regards,
 

From: William Hay [mailto:whay@canterraminerals.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:58 AM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Subject: Outstanding Payment to be Delivered for 2BE-PER0610 & 2BE-HEE0712
 
Good morning Ms. Beaulieu,
 
As a heads up, I have sent a letter to you today with two cheques in the amount of $30.00 CAD for
the outstanding 2010 Water Use Licenses 2BE-PER0610 and 2BE-HEE0712 annual payments. It is
my intention to move these two projects  towards the final goal of closure so I will begin reviewing
the Heeqou project’s discrepancies first as it was stated an inspector was set to go out to site
during the 2010 season to check on it.
 
Also in the letter is the knowledge that Diamondex Resources Ltd. has changed its name to
Canterra Minerals Corporation and Anna North is no longer with the company. I am now the acting
Lands Manager for Canterra so if you have any other questions or concerns, please feel free to
contact me via phone or email.
 
Thank you,
 
Bill
 
William (Bill) S. Hay
Lands Manager
Canterra Minerals (CTM.V)
Suite 1410 - 650 West Georgia Street
P.O. Box 11584
Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada
V6B 4N8
CTM Tel: (604) 687-6644
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